USAMHI											Forts


HistServices


18 May 01











CAMP CAN-DO-IT, MASSACHUSETTS





A Working Bibliography of MHI Sources








	According to the sources listed below, Camp Candoit was established by the 592nd Engineer Boat Regiment in 1942.  It was within the Cotuit Training Area, leased by the Army for utilization by the new Engineer Amphibian Command, headquartered at Camp Edwards, Massachusetts.  With Training apparently completed by the command, the Cotuit area was closed down in December 1943 and declared surplus two years later.  See:





Heavey, William F.  Down Ramp!:  The Story of the Army Amphibian Engineers.  Wash, DC:


	Inf Jrnl Pr, 1947.  pp. 8-9.  #508-Amph.1947.





History of the 26th Yankee Division.  Salem, MA:  Div Assn, 1955.  p. 23.  #05-26.1955.





U.S. Army.  2nd Special Bde.  History of the Second Engineer Special Brigade, United States Army, 


World War II.  Harrisburg, PA:  Telegraph Pr, 1946.  p. 12.  #505-2.1946.





U.S. War Dept.  Office Chief of Engrs.  Owned, Sponsored and Leased Facilities:  Quarterly 


Inventory, 31 December 1945.  p. 88.  Ref.
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